## JACOBSTOW PARISH COUNCIL

## Minutes of Meeting held on 7th February, 2017

- 1) <u>Attendance</u> Councillor Norman Osborne chaired the monthly meeting. Those attending were Cllrs.P Chapman, C.Smith, D Adey, County Cllr. Nicky Chopak and three members of the public. Apologies received from Cllrs. I Franklyn, R Reason & R Fox.
- 2) <u>Minutes</u> The minutes of the last meeting were read and signed as correct.
- 3) <u>Balance at Bank</u> It was reported that the balance at the bank is £14,694.68 in the current account and £8376.12 in the Primrose Account.
- 4) <u>Town & Parish Council Elections</u> Information received in respect of the forthcoming Unitary, Town & Parish Elections due to be held on the 4<sup>th</sup> May, 2017.
- 5) <u>Donations</u> It was decided to give Jacobstow Church and Eden Graveyard Fund the usual sum of £150 each. Also to give the undernoted amounts to the various Charities:-
  - Cornwall Air Ambulance £200 Childrens Hospice SW £200 Bude Memory Café £50
  - This was proposed by Cllr.C Smith and Seconded by Cllr.D Adey and unanimously agreed.
- 6) <u>Planning Application PA17/00229 Mr & Mr Smith</u> Application for removal of Condition 2 of Application Ref No 2006//00550 (occupancy condition) Land South of Cottage Barn, Jacobstow. Reply saying Councillors do not support this Application.
- 7) <u>Planning Application PA17/94471 Mr & Mrs Jones</u> Honeys Meadow (Access to Lower Poulza Post,) Jacobstow Renewal of planning permission for verandah. Reply saying Councillors have no objection.
- **8)** <u>Speakers for March Annual Parish Meeting</u> It was decided to invite Mrs Sue Russell, County Cllr. Nicky Chopak and Mrs Hilary Workman to speak at the meeting.

## 9) Accounts to pay:-

Bude & Garden Maintenance £566.25 (Proposed Cllr Adey Seconded Cllr C Smith)

Mrs Lyn Harris £30.00 (Proposed Cllr. D Adey Seconded Cllr. C Smith)
ICO (Information Commissioner's Office) £35.00 (Proposed Cllr.Chapman Seconded Cllr. Smith)

Hire of Hall £168.00 (Proposed Cllr. Smith Seconded Cllr. Chapman)

- <u>10Charter4Cornwall</u> = The Charter for Cornwall is a grassroots campaign calling for candidates at the forthcoming Cornwall County elections to commit themselves to a more sustainable longer-term vision for Cornwall.
- <u>11)Cornwall Council</u> Notice of Intention from Licencing regarding re-adoption of Legislation. Email sent to all Councillors.
- <u>12)Good Energy</u> Correspondence received advising that the Secretary of State will now issue his decision on or before  $7^{th}$  March, 2017.
- <u>13)Cornwall Community Flood Forum</u> Correspondence Emailed to Councillors.
- $\underline{\textbf{14)Network Meeting}}$  It was noted that the next Network meeting will be  $10^{th}$  July, 2017.
- <u>15) Councillor Matters</u> It was reported that the fencing past the Church needs repairing. Also there are bad pot holes from Oak Gate to the Main Road. Cllr. Nicky Chopak to look into these matters. It was mentioned that another good Journal had been received by Parishioners.

There being no further business the Meeting was closed.		
Sianed	Dated	